

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Lafayette Utilities System Has Lifted the Boil Water Advisory Notification In the Area of North of I-10

Lafayette, LA (December 27, 2022) - Lafayette Utilities System (LUS) has lifted the Boil Water Advisory for residents and businesses in the areas north of I-10, south of Gendarme Road, west of Wilderness Trail and east of Janvier Road.

Water samples collected by LUS under the guidance of the Louisiana Department of Health-Office of Public Health have been cleared.

###

Alex Antonowitsch PUBLIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST P 337.291.8930 | C 337.534.6043 | E <u>aantonowitsch@lus.org</u> www.lus.org | facebook.com/LUSpage | twitter.com/LafUtilities